CITY OF BANNING
STAFF REPORT

TO: CITY COUNCIL

FROM: Robert Fisher, Acting City Manager

PREPARED BY: Art Vela, Public Works Director

MEETING DATE: June 24, 2025

SUBJECT: Public Works Capital Improvement Project Tracking List
RECOMMENDATION:

Receive and file.

BACKGROUND:

To keep the City Council and the public informed of the progress and status of various capital
improvement projects, staff has prepared the attached Public Works CIP Tracking List, which will be
updated and presented on a monthly basis.

The tracking list includes planning, environmental, design, and construction contracts previously
approved by the City Council and/or the City Manager’s Office and currently managed by the Public
Works Department.

JUSTIFICATION:

This recurring item is provided to keep the City Council and the public apprised of progress on certain
projects.

FISCAL IMPACT:
Not applicable.

ALTERNATIVES:
Not applicable.

BUDGETED?:
No

CONTRACT/AGREEMENT:
No

ATTACHMENTS:
1. CIP Tracking June 2025.pdf


https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3422636/CIP_Tracking_June_2025.pdf
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